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September 10, 2012
ViA ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Update to (1) Application Requesting FCC’s Consent to the Transfer of Control of
Verscom LLC’s International Section 214 Authority to Provide Global Facilities-
Based and Resale Services between the U.S. and International Points and 2)
Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority
IBFS File Nos. ITC-T/C-20120203-00040 and ITC-STA-20120726-00189

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter provides an update to the ownership and contact information contained in the above-
referenced applications.

As part of its application requesting approval from the Federal Communications Commission
(“FCC” or “Commission™) for the FCC’s consent to the transfer of control of Verscom’s
International Section 214 authority to provide global facilities-based and resale services between
the U.S and international points and associated request for Special Temporary Authority
(“STA™)," Verscom LLC (“Verscom”) disclosed its ownership information as follows: Gokce
Bilyay holding 70% of the equity of the company, Emir Nil holding 20%, and Eren Nil holding
10%.

Verscom hereby provides the Commission with an update to this ownership information.
Specifically, on August 10, 2012, Eren Nil sold his 10% interest in the company to Gokce
Bilyay, and Verscom filed an amended charter with the Delaware Secretary of State to that
effect. As aresult, Verscom’s ownership information is now as follows:

Verscom, LLC Ownership Information as of Aug. 10, 2012 % Held
Gokce Bilyay 80%
Emir Nil 20%

o Concurrent with the submission of its transfer of control application, Verscom submitted a

request for STA in order to allow it to continue its operations during the pendency of the transfer of
control application. This STA request was granted on February 16, 2012 with an expiration date of
August 14, 2012. See FCC IBFS File No. ITC-STA-20120203-00041. On July 26, 2012, Verscom
requested an extension of its STA. This STA extension request is still pending. See IBFS File No. ITC-
STA-20120726-00189.
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The transfer of Eren Nil’s 10% interest in the company to majority interest holder Gokce Bilyay
does not change the control of Verscom as presented in the application and STA request.
Verscom submits this update in accordance with its obligation to ensure the continued accuracy
and completeness of information furnished in pending application proceedings before the
Commission.

In addition, Russell Fox and Jennifer Cukier of Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo,
P.C. (*Mintz Levin”) have replaced Kemal Hawa as legal counsel for both the transferor and
transferee. All other contact information furnished to the Commission remains the same.

Verscom remains committed to serving its customers by providing global facilities-based
services and reselling international services between the U.S. and international points. In order
to better serve its customers, Verscom has recently decided to employ additional personnel in the
United States, particularly in the Boston area. Grant of the pending transfer of control
application is necessary in order for Verscom to continue these activities, and therefore is in the
public interest.

Should there be any questions regarding the foregoing or the pending transfer of control
application or STA extension request, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned, or legal
counsel for Verscom Russell Fox or Jennifer Cukier at (202) 434-7300 or rfox@mintz.com or
jacukier@mintz.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Emir N1
Chief Administration Officer
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